



PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE
LE CENTRE POUR LA DÉFENSE DE L'INTÉRÊT PUBLIC

ONE Nicholas Street, Suite 1204, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1N 7B7

Tel: (613) 562-4002. Fax: (613) 562-0007. E-mail: piac@piac.ca. Website: <http://www.piac.ca>

Cynthia Khoo, External Counsel, Regulatory Affairs

1139 College Street, Toronto ON M6H 1B5 | Tel: 604.725.5484 | Email: ckhoo@piac.ca

5 October 2017

Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

VIA EMAIL

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: EB-2016-0003 - Proposed Amendments to the Transmission System Code and the Distribution System Code to Facilitate Regional Planning – Extension Request from Coalition of Large Distributors (CLD) – Letter from Vulnerable Energy Consumer Coalition (VECC)

VECC is in receipt of a letter from CLD seeking a two-week extension of the deadline for comments in the above-referenced proceeding. VECC supports this request. We agree that the significance and consequential impact of the proposed amendments warrant further time for comment, and note that parties affected are currently also involved in multiple other active proceedings before the Board, in the time between now and the current deadline of 23 October 2017. An extension would allow for more thorough and informed submissions, which will ultimately be of greater assistance to the Board in its determinations.

Best regards,

[original signed]

Cynthia Khoo
Counsel to VECC

CC Andrew Sasso, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited, asasso@torontohydro.com
Indy J. Butany-DeSouza, Alectra Utilities, indy.butany@alectrautilities.com
Gregory Van Dusen, Hydro Ottawa Limited, GregoryVanDusen@hydroottawa.com
George Armstrong, Veridian Connections Inc., garmstrong@veridian.on.ca